

TODAY IS
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2020
Special Schedule:
Period 1, Quarter 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Are you familiar with the National Honor Society?

To be eligible to apply for membership for this school year, you must CURRENTLY be a Junior or Senior and carry a minimum of a 3.7 cumulative grade point average. Candidates who meet this initial criteria are invited to apply for admission. The application details your academic awards and honors, community service activities and the leadership positions held, both in and out of school but ONLY from your freshman year forward. After the application deadline (no lae applications will be selected) teachers are asked to evaluate the students that they know based on leadership, character and community service. Finally, a faculty advisory committee reviews the students' applications and teacher input, and determines which candidates will be offered membership to NHS which must be formally accepted.

After induction into NHS, members are required to participate in all NHS sponsored community service activities, as well as to complete at least one individual service project each quarter. Given the situation with Covid 19, community service will look different this year.

Should you have the minimum required cumulative GPA and wish to apply for membership to the National Honor Society, please respond to the email you received from Ms. Olson last week, or email her directly (ashley olson@lahaina.k12.hi.us) and request an application. You will receive a

Applications will be due on September 9, 2020. Late and/or incomplete applications will not be considered.

fillable PDF to complete.

Hey Seniors and Juniors! Miss Kristy posted links on Facebook and the school website to manage your post high school requirements. Check it out. Mahalo!

<u>Hey Class of 2021 seniors</u>, if you haven't taken your senior portrait yet, we're offering a free alternative senior portraits from September 8th to September 9th. Please feel free to contact us through our class Instagram account at LUNASCO2021 or text (808) 740-5950. Mahalo!

Hey Seniors! If you're interested in majoring Engineering at the University of Hawaii-Manoa. You and your parents are invited to join their one of two sessions to learn more about their College of Engineering. Session 1 is at September 12th from 9am to 10am and Session 2 is at September 17th from 7pm to 8pm. Register at www.eng.hawaii.edu/allevents. If you have questions, please contact Kim Perez Hults at hults@hawaii.edu The flyer is available at our website and school Facebook page. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna High School IReady Assessment: Attention students, all grades 9 to 12 grade must complete the assessment by September 11, 2020. Using your computer, log in at clever.com/in/Hawaii. Your username is your 10 digit student ID number, your password is your date of birth in the format of month, day, and year. Click on the Iready icon. Please complete both math and reading diagnostic test.

Here are some successful testing tips. Read each question and answer carefully, take your time, and try your best. If you have no internet or having problems logging in, our learning lab is available at portable 18 Monday to Friday from 8am to 11am. If you have any questions or concerns, please email Dr. Ruth Mathis Wisseh at ruth.mathis.wisseh@k12.hi.us Mahalo!

Hey Everyone! This week is Beach Fun so please upload your pictures to www.hjeshare.com. The code is Lunas. Mahalo!

Attention rising 6th through 12th graders in Maui County!

We are searching for bold, innovative solutions to build a sustainable and vibrant economy now and for the future. Your idea may be the genesis for a new invention, service, technique, application or product that will help bolster Maui County's economy. The COVID-19 pandemic managed to cause havoc in our lives and turn our world upside down. We are faced with high unemployment, business closures and a dramatic rise in public health and safety problems.

As a community, we need to find a new direction and initiatives to reshape and enrich our quality of life (imi pono).

Overdependence on the visitor industry is no longer a viable option. COVID-19 hit this industry so hard it will arguably never be the same, and neither will we. A survey of Hawaii residents was recently conducted to solicit ideas on what Maui County's "New Normal" should look like. We received promising suggestions and comments.

For more information go to the website at http://mauicounty.us/imipono/Deadline to apply is Sept. 15, 2020

CLUB CHATTER:

Are you a junior or senior enrolled in a business class? If so, you have the opportunity to join DECA, a co-curricular club at school. DECA students will be taking part in a competitive event in February - check your email for more information. Didn't get the email or want to find out more information? Direct message @lahainaluna_cte on Instragram or email Mrs. Poouahi at tracy_poouahi@lahaina.k12.hi.us

BREAKFAST/SNACK: TURKEY EGG SLIDERS AND FRUIT. LUNCH: CHICKEN PATTY SANDWICH, VEGGIE STICKS, BAKED BEANS, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE.